THE 1920s—BOOM BEFORE THE CRASH

In this 1920 aerial view, Rhode Island Avenue runs at a diagonal along the bottom and intersects 34™ Street
on the right. Plumer’s Trolley Station is the black roof at the northwest corner of the intersection. Bunker
Hill Road runs right to left through the photo’s center. The open field in upper middle of the photo is now
the location of Mount Rainier Elementary School, but in the 1920s was the carnival grounds. The wooded
area at top left (Shepherd and 32" Streets) is the remnants of the grove around the Clemson’s by-then-
razed house, “The Home.”

Before the Home Rule Act of 1952, the Maryland Assembly had to approve all municipal charter
changes (including tax rates). Once a change was passed in Annapolis, the citizens of the town
voted to ratify the charter amendments, or reject them.

The Act of April 9, 1920, known as the “$50,000 Road Improvement Act,” provided for the issu-
ance and sale of bonds to finance construction of sidewalks, streets, and gutters (see next page).
Half the cost of the improvements was charged to the owner of the abutting property. The first
paved street was Perry Street from 34™ to 37™ Streets. The Act of March 5, 1924, allowed the
town to borrow up to $20,000 for sidewalk construction. In 1927, the legislature provided that
construction of streets and sidewalks could be financed by town bond issues up to 8 percent of the
assessed value of all real and personal property in the town. The cost was assessed against the abut-
ting properties on a strictly front footage basis and paid in 10 annual installments, with interest.



ROAD AND SIDEWALK LAW SUBMITTED TO THE PEOPLE
AT ELECTION TO BE HELD ON JULY 26, 1920.

The Mount Rainier Road and Sidewalk Law.

The law is in all essential particulars in accordance with the
ideas of the Road Committee selected by the Mayor and Council.
The original idea was to borrow $50,000.00 and to pay same at the
rate of $10,000.00 each year beginning with the second year after
the loan was made. This loan is to be evidenced by bonds drawing
not over 5} per cent and said bonds are not to be sold at less than
$97 on the $100.00; in other words, the Mayor and Council can not
sell or negotiate the bonds at a discount of more than $3.00 on each
$100.00

The bonds are made a lien against the town and are to be paid
as follows: $10,000.00 of these bonds would be payable in two
years from the date of issue with interest at the rate of 5} per cent,
$5,000.00 would be assessed against the abutting property where
roads or sidewalks are constructed, and the balance of $5,000.00
would be assessed against all of the property owners of the town, as
general taxes are assessed.

As $10,000.00 of these bonds would be payable in two years
frem date of issue the town would provide each year to raise the
interest of 53 per cent and $5,000.00 each year on account of the
principal.

’ The Method of Assessment.

In road improvements the abutting property owners on each
side of the road improved would share equally one-half of the cost.

The abutting property owner on one side of aroad improvement
would pay one-fourth of the total cost and the town would pay
one-half of the total cost.

In sidewalk improvements the abutting property where the
improvement is made would pay one-half of the cost in two years
and the town the other half.

Only $10,000.00 to be Borrowed.
The present Mayor and Council have passed a resolution by
unanimous vote not to borrow over $10,000.00 in the event the
people of the town vote in favor of the law. In case the vote is in
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favor of the loan the people will have a chance to discover witether
the law is a wise one or not, and if not may appeal to the Legisla-
ture of Maryland at its next session for a medification thereof.

Petition For Road and Sidewzlk Improvements.

The law provides that whenever 50 per cent of the people living
on any street or part of a street desire a road or sidewalk improve-
ment petitions the Mayor and Council to that effect, the Maycr
and Council must consider the merits of such petition. But it is
provided, however, that the Mayor and Council shall have the final
decision as to whether same shall be constructed.

The Need of Road and Sidewalk Improvements.

It requires no argument to demonstrate to the people of Mount
Rainier that they can not enjoy the ordinary conveniences of
proper living, to say nothirg cf the improvement of property values
and the growth of the town, without making immediate effort to
improve the present condition cf the roads and sidewalks in the
town.

The present tax rate for general purposes is limited by law
to 20 cents on each $100.00 of assessed valuation. The fund de-
rived from this tax is not even sufficient to pay the ordinary current
expenses, as this tax amounts to about $1,850.00 a year.

The road-rebate fund amounts to about $1,500.00 a year, and
these two funds are all the money the town has to pay the growing
expenses and to provide for the roads and sidewalks.

‘The assessment for the sewer and water system only cares for
them, and unless the people are willing to make scme slight sacrifice
to raise some additional money as provided by this road and side-
walk law they can not obtain any relief from the present intolerable
condition of our streets and sidewalks.

Our Present Taxes Are Very Low Compared With Other Towns.

The present tax rate in Hyattsville on an assessed valuation of
$1,268,734.00 is 65 cents per $100.00 on land valuation and 60
cents on $100.00 improvements, tegether with a special sewer tax of
20 cents on $100.00 of total valuation. The total cost of all street
work is assessed against the abutting property.

In Takoma Park, Md., the assessed basis is $1,000,000; the tax
rate is 75 cents per $100.00 assessed valuation.

" In Rockville, Md., the assessed basis is $1,000,000; the tax rate
is 60 cents per $100.00 of i There is an
indebtedness of $70,000.
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In Mount Rainier the tax rate on an assessed basis of about
$1,000,000 is 20 cents on each $100.00 assessed value, the sewer and
water assessmeént has been 12 cents a foot; 15 cents last year; 19
cents this year on account of payirg £4,000.00 in bonds on April
1st next, and will be 15 cents a foot hereafter.

The Law Safeguards the Taxpayers in All Particulars.

All work is to be done by responsible contractors after open
bidding and the decision as to what work is to be done is subject
to the petiticn of the majority of the pecple.

It is sericusly submitted that the people of the town in a wise
view of their own interest and the future of the town may trust
their Mayor and Council to borrow ard expend wisely the amount
of $10,000.00, as provided in the resoluticn that accompanies
the submission of this law to the people for their approval.

RESOLUTION.
June 7, 1920.

Resolved, By the Mayor and Commen Council of Mount
Rainier, Md., that in tlxe event that the pecple of the town
approve the act of llle l..eglslxlnre of Maryhnd pro\vldmg
for street znd by
the act of the Legislature of Maryland Clupter 133, Act of
1920, that the Mz yor and Commen Council zgree and pros
ise not to provide a loen in excess of $10,000.00 fnr dle
current fiscal year of 1920-1921.

House Bill No. 111. October, 1920. Chapter No. 133,
A BILL ENTITLED

AN ACT to authorize and empower the Mayor and Common Council of
Mount Rainier, Maryland, a municipal corporation, with the approval of
the qualified voters thereof to comstruct sidewalks, and streets and the
gutters thereto, in said town, to issue and sell the bonds of said town not to
exceed the total sum of $50,000, at any one time, to pay for same, to provide
for the redemption of such bonds and the interest thereon by an annual tax
and an annual front-foot assessment on the real property in said town, where
said sidewalks, street and gutters are constructed, and to make the principal
and interest of said bonds direct obligation of said town.




POLICE DEPARTMENT FOUNDED

The police department was established in 1923. Prior to that, the town had constables. During the
administration of Mayor Negus, a paid police department was formed.

In 1926, Chief of Police, John Wimer, Jr. warned citizens that enforcement of the property mainte-
nance and parking codes would be stringently enforced. He also noted that in violation of town
and state law, “many residents of the town are operating their cars with District of Columbia

tags.” (WP 7/25/1926)

In 1929, a state act allowed the town to assess up to 10 cents on each $100 of assessed property

value as a tax to support the volunteer fire department: “as long as it provided adequate fire protec-

tion.”

The Prince George’s Bank, a county-designated local historic site built in 1922, is a distinctive land-
mark with Tuscan columns and 10-sided cupola facing Mount Rainier Circle. At top left, the banner
hangs on an old metal trolley-line pole. Plumer’s Station (named for the nearby newsstand) sat at
about the location of today’s Memorial Park. The Latin American Folk Institute purchased the build-

ing in the late 1990s and restored the building, including the rotunda, for its programs.
Photo of dancers in rotunda, courtesy of The Gazette; photo of Plumer’s Station from Linda Nalls.
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We the undersigned, and long suffering citizens, desir-
ing to ameliorate and relieve the intolerable conditions of
Ash and Thirty-Third streets, hereby pledge the amounts oppo-
site our names, for the purpose of improving the said Ash
and Thirty-Third streets by grading, guttering said streets
between Thirty-Fourth and Thirty-Second streets, and Ash and
Rainier Avenue, the total sum so subscribed to be not less
than $135[OO, and work to begin as soon as practicable after
the said sum has been raised and avaidable/
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Petition for repairs to Ash (Shepherd) and 33rd Streets.
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([ Frre. No Exposuns

1921 Sanborn Fire Insurance Map of central Mount Rainier. This map uses the “old” street names and
addresses. The trolley station is visible in the middle of Rhode Island Avenue on the left edge. Newton
Street above is now Perry Street. The Sanborn maps are available at the University of Maryland library.
See discussion of the Sanborn maps in the “Introduction” to this web-based version of the city history.




CITY HALL MOVES

In the 1920s, the town offices moved into 3409 Rhode Island Avenue, purchased from Perry Bos-
well with proceeds realized from the carnivals held annually in those days.

The carnival grounds were
located on Bunker Hill
Road between 32" and
33" Streets.

| Boswell had operated a
grocery for many years on
" the premises before selling

to the town.

In the early years before

purchase of 3409 Rhode
Island Avenue, the council

B met in a stucco building

i on Perry Street (the Lib-

erty Loan Company in

Photo by Bob Page | 1900, then a building

3409 Rhode Island Avenue, library and former City Hall/police station (now |known as Tony’s Barber
rented office space). In 2010, the city is raising funds to rebuild a new civic Shop located on 34th
building on the site. 3405 Rhode Island Avenue, Star-Potts Hall, has a long
history and has been the scene of many civic events. The City purchased it in &
2010 with the intention of restoring the building. down. (50" Ann. Book)

Street that was later torn

PROPERTY ASSESSMENT PROTEST

In March of 1928, 400 people from Mount Rainier and surrounding communities converged on
the County Commissioners office to protest the increases in property tax assessments. Charles B.
Calvert, an attorney representing many of the Mount Rainier protesters, delivered a written state-
ment that included the following reasons for the protest—points he made about a year before the
Stock Market crash of 1929 and which resonate even in 2010 with the recent burst of the housing
price bubble and mortgage crisis. In his six points, he noted the ability to buy homes with little
down payment, a glut of available houses, and owners abandoning their homes.

e First, that most of the houses constructed in [Mount Rainier] have been built within the last five years, at excessive building costs—
double what they were in years prior to 1918, and that now there is a gradual depreciation of value of such buildings, which depre-
ciation will increase with the coming years.

e Secondly. That the price at which property has been sold and held within the past five years is excessive, being based on the short
supply of purchasable property and especially the lack of property that could be rented at a fair price, which shortage is now at an
end, in that there is a large supply of purchasable property now on the market and rentable property may be easily had at less than a
fair return on such property, all of which has greatly depreciated values in [Mount Rainier].



¢ Third. That prices at which property has sold for in [Mount Rainier] within the last five years are no standard of value, in that
almost all sales now have been on a very small cash payment or no cash payment at all and monthly payments equivalent in

amount to rent.
e Fourth. That on account of interest charges, the price of *
coal and taxes, many persons who have purchased property
... within the last five years have, in many cases, surren-
dered their property to the vendors and it is now difficult to
interest new purchasers.

e Fifth. That it is not a fair, just or proper method of as-
sessment to assess the property in [Mount Rainier] on past
or present values, considering the progressive depreciation as
already mentioned.

o Sixth. That the assessments made for old property, gener-
ally two-story houses, is grossly excessive, as there is neither
a ready nor good market for such property, and even a good
two-story house is worth in the market at least one-third less
than the bungalow type house, even of poorer construction.” |

Calvert’s last point is interesting in that it
would seem the real estate market in the
late 1920s greatly favored bungalows (even
of poor construction) over the older and
larger four-squares and Victorian style

homes. (WP 3/6/1928)

In 1923, Gov. Ritchie attended dedication of Mount
Rainier Elementary School in the 4000 block of 32"
Street. The photo above is from the 1940s but the school
had not changed much. See next page for 1923 photo.

Source: Inventory of Historic Sites, M-NCPPC

St. James Catholic Church, a county historic site.
Designed by Murphy & Olmsted.
Opened on Rhode Island Avenue in 1926.
The prior church was at Bunker Hill Road and 36th Street.

NEW CITY CONSIDERED

In 1927, a plan was considered to combine

|27 Prince George’s communities into a city.

The communities included Mount Rainier,
Brentwood, College Park, Hollywood, Hy-
attsville, University Park, Berwyn Heights,
Riverdale, Bladensburg, Cottage City, Col-
mar Manor, Edmonston, Tuxedo, and Che-
verly. The plan included carving the new
city out of Prince George’s County, thus
depriving the county of tax revenue from
the area. This caused objection from the
rest of the county. Of 50,000 county resi-
dents, 20,000 resided in the proposed new
city. Ultimately, the legislature did not ap-
prove the plan. (WP 10/23/1927)



Deoication or Pustic Schoot Mr.RAKIER na%u-mnkauymm See 923,

September 1923. Maryland’s Gov. Ritchie presides over dedication of Mount Rainier Elementary School on
32nd Street.

“Mt. Rainier School Dedicated with Gov. Ritchie Attending.” Wash. Post, 9/2/1923

: 34}h and Taylor Streets - 19

As the bird views Mount Rainier. An
excellent airplane view in which each
dwelling stands out distinctly.

| From Lieut. Walter Richardson, U.S.N.

Another version of the aerial 1920s aerial view from City Hall collection. The horizontal street at the bottom
is Perry St.; horizontal along top is Bunker Hill Rd.; 3800 block of 33rd St. to the right and 32nd St. at left.




WATER SYSTEM

The homes originally had individual wells and outhouses. Large homes clustered around Shep-
herd and 33" Streets had a small water system supplied from the old spring (believed to have
been the Clemson’s source of water). In 1914, the town’s health officer reported that the water
supply was in a “frightful condition” and recommended that the council issue bonds to finance a

water and sewer system. (WP 1/21/1914)

In 1917, construction began on the water and sewer system, but litigation slowed completion of
the work. The town finally won a suit against the contractor, but no meters were supplied to con-
nect houses that desired service.

Mount Rainier’s water tower is visible behind the houses in this 1930s photo of the
cornerstone laying ceremony at St. John’s Episcopal Church at Rainier and 34th
Streets. Only known photo of the water tower which would have stood near intersec-
tion of Shepherd and 31st Streets (probably at 4014 31st Street).




The town’s water tank was located at the high point, 3™
and Shepherd Streets (probably at today’s 4014 31st St.
which still has an odd concrete pad in the backyard that
may be a vestige of the tower). Norman Venning who
spent his life in Mount Rainier remembered that the loca-
tion was surrounded by large old oaks that had been
around the Clemson mansion. Many ancient oaks still
stand in the yards of the nearby homes.

In the end, the system, including the springs and pumping |+ S e
station on Columbia Avenue (now Hamilton St.), was
sold to the Washington Suburban Sanitary Commission
in 1922. See next page for part of the contract.
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Spring Park, 33rd and Shepherd
Streets—yesterday and today

'Wooden pipes wrapped in coiled wire suppled water in the early days. This section was dug
up in 2010 during street reconstruction.

See also, “Wooden Water Pipes Replaced in Mt. Rainier.” By Harold Willard. PG Post,
12/5/1959.
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THIS AGREEMENT, Made this 20%duy of
the year of our Lord ninetsen hundred and twddty-two by aud

y in

between the Mayor and Common Courcll of Mt, Rainier, a Mun-
icipal Corporation, hereinaftow referred to as the "Town't,
party of the Tirst rart snd the WASHINGTON SUBURBAN SANITARY
COMMISSION, o body corporate, 'lnqorporatad by the Gereral .
Assembly of Moryled, hereinaft®r referred to as the "Com-
mission", parly of the second parti -

WITNESSETH, That the Town end the Oomission, in con-
glderation of their mutusl covenanbs snd agreements herein
made, as well as the sum of ong ($1.00) dollar, current money
of the United States, by eads mmid unto the other, reoeipt
of which is hereby acknowledged, have covemanted and agreed .

and do hereby covenant emd agree, as follows:- L

‘e
1. [l‘he Town comenants amd agrees to sell ani convey
to the Sommission the waber and sewerage systems owned and

operated by 1t in the Town of Mt. Relnier, Primce George's

County, state of Maryled, including all of the land now
oooupied by the pumpirg stetion, 8prings, ete., on Columbim

Avenue, Hystisville, Prince Goorge's County, Marylend, and all

other real estate owned and uged by the Town in connsction

with seld systems, except the: Town Hell, all pipes, mains, con-
e —

duits, hytlrants, reservdirs, clsterns , engines, pumps, pump-

ing apparatus , tools, meters, sel and unset, equ ipment, appli-
ances, materials and nccessories of every type, character ani

kind, including all maps, plats, blue prints, account books

and records used by said Town in the oonstraotion, Malntenance
or. operation of sald systems, together with all rights, weys,
easements and appu.r,tenanceﬂ_ to the same belonging, owned, used
or intended to be used in conn_yctiun with sald water and

Sewerage systems, at and for the sum of One hundred and six

thousmd five hundxed ($106,500) dollars, to be paid by the

First page of the contract of sale of the city water system to
WSSC in 1922. As part of the deal, WSSC promises water at no

charge to the city for municipal uses.




KU KLUX KLAN

Owners of old homes sometimes find forgotten toys or old newspapers in the walls, but there are
stories of more interesting finds. In 1976, the new owners of a house in the 4000 block of 30™
Street made a discovery in the attic that shed some light on a little discussed part of town history.
They found various items belonging to the Mount Rainier Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, including
white hooded robes in dry cleaning bags, photos, and written records of meetings. The minutes of
the 1920s meetings and Klan correspondence now are kept in the University of Maryland’s Horn-
bake Library archives. Although the Klan records provide a glimpse of the activities of at least a
small group of local men, it is difficult to determine from this limited cache of papers how much
support existed in the community for Klan activities. After all, in addition to its segregationist doc-
trine, the Klan was anti-Catholic and anti-immigrant in a town with many Catholics and immi-
grants. For example, when the Klan disrupted a school graduation ceremony because a Catholic
priest was selected to pronounce the invocation and benediction, the Mount Rainier Chamber of
Commerce publicly expressed its disapproval, stating that “we do not feel such action in anyway
shows the sentiment of a majority of our better-thinking citizens.”

Clearly, the volunteer fire department was not supportive when (as the minutes reveal) the chap-
ter’s first cross burning (on Feb. 11, 1925) at the high-point location of Shepherd and 32" Streets
lasted only 20 minutes because the VFD arrived to put out the flames. Additionally, the minutes
reveal that attempts to organize a women’s auxiliary failed for lack of interest.

The meeting minutes leave no doubt about the involvement of some local elected officials. Klans-
man Kenneth Bovay thanked the members for their support in his election as mayor in 1925. The
names of at least three town councilmembers of that era are included in the meeting minutes as
members. The minutes indicate members who lived not only in Mount Rainier, but also Brent-
wood, Colmar Manor, Cottage City, Hyattsville, and Washington D.C. In 1925, the Klan chapters
in Hyattsville, Mount Rainier, Capitol Heights, and Laurel sponsored a July 4th celebration in Ber-
wyn that drew 25,000 people from Maryland and neighboring states.

When the Klan ceased to exist in Mount Rainier is unknown, but the town remained segregated
into the 1960s. Mount Rainier was what is known as a “sundown town,” meaning that blacks were
not tolerated within the town limits after sunset.
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{ MT. RAINIER
KLAN NUMBER 51 "{‘:«'»T*ﬁ’:' NG =) '
V. REALM OF MARYLAND

7l T3

idrs. H. L. Lecthers, Secy.
America ‘s Gloomchaseras.

Dear Mrs. Leathers snd al1 of the Gloome? p
You are cordial ly invited *omggaigégént
s r at -party
¥2§i§eda?§’§t“héf? the M. Rainier Klan will hola in €h§°3a§?£iioiid
ple, AB. Is zh;x“e.r,aﬁlad. cn the nighk of Wednesday March 30 197%
TR e usu custom a2t an affair of this type thé ladie
z ° Sxpeeted t0 tring a box of lunch which Will be macs

loned off to the higre
e At ghest bldder., This will be the only asdmission charze

The affair w11 start at 8 §fox
1AL 2 Sl glogk, :
St ary{.&n Patriotic Rond will ba present to render savera) /
A 2 yo; 20 ;
that Mt Soxhy mot sane b KL, Bumtonunty STETJ, 0N mo tonce cut
11 & - n .
vives, your Sweethearts, =na Jour friends?eg??tm&!'gegégg 11‘.Lhme1 g:‘xi‘?'%eigm

fineerly yours

s '%4%@%% % )

< Y. Rainisr ¥lan #s1

Numerous Klan records such as the one above are kept in the University of Maryland Library.

“Records of the Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, Klan No. 51, Mt. Rainier, Maryland,” Special Collections, University
of Maryland Libraries.




OTHER EVENTS AND FACTS

1920
e Population 2,462. By end of decade, 3,832.

1921

¢ Adah Chapter of the Eastern Star purchased Potts
Hall, 3405 Rhode Island Avenue.

¢ The Baptist Church held Sunday night services in
Star-Potts Hall.

* The Mount Rainier Billiard Hall was located on the
ground floor of Star-Potts Hall. (TPG 3/8/1921)

* A chapter of the Woman’s Christian Temperance
Union organized with more than 50 members. (WP

11/27/1921)

1925

* The Baptist Church was built at 32" and Shepherd
Streets.

¢ Not long after the May 1925 election, the mayor and

Looking eastward. Prince George’s Bank on left. Star-
Potts Hall on right behind trolley pole. Row of build-
ings on right edge were torn down for the new street-

Source: Celebrating Official Opening of Rhode Island Avenue, 1929
Rhode Island Avenue — 1929

car depot in 1939.

town council resigned en masse after a disagreement over appointment of the town’s property assessor. A special elec-
tion was called for July, but it was cancelled after the mayor and councilmembers rescinded their resignations. (WP

1/71/1925)

*Mount Rainier Home and School Association established a committee to ensure that fire gongs were present in

schools and that blackboards were improved. (WP 5/17/1925)

1926

f 4/11/1926)

& 1927

= | 1928
Photo by Robert G. Page
The Cameo Theater, 3824 34th
Street, opened in 1923. It became a
church in 1955. 1929

¢ The civic league authorized Mrs. Bovay, the mayor’s wife, to acquire 100
trees from the state Department of Forestry for distribution in the town.
The league decided to beautify Spring Park and Memorial Park. (WP

¢ 25 motorists were arrested in one day for failing to obey stop signs on

1 Rhode Island Avenue. (WP 1/8/1927)

* More than 200 people attended entertainment sponsored by the Interna-

tional Order of the Odd Fellows in Bluebird Hall. (WP 3,/8,/1928).

* “City Delivery” of the U.S. mail began.

SOURCES

¢ “Mt. Rainier School Dedicated with Gov. Ritchie Attending.” Wash. Post, 9/2/1923.

*“27 Nearby Towns in Maryland Plan Merger into City.” Wash. Post, 10/23/19217.

¢ Celebrating Official Opening of Rhode Island Avenue, Hyattsville. Saturday, December 7, 1929.

¢ “Records of the Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, Klan No. 51, Mt. Rainier, Maryland,” Special Collections, University

of Maryland Libraries.

*"Mt. Rainier Council and Mayor Quit Jobs." Wash. Post, 6/24/1925.

*“25,000 Klansmen Routed by Rain at Big Jubilee.” Wash. Post, 7/5/1925.

¢ “Mt. Rainier Chamber Resents Klan Action.” Wash. Post, 6/29/1926.

*“400 Prince Georges Citizens Push Mass Attack on Taxation.” Wash. Post, 3/6,/1928.
«“U.S. Worker Chosen Mt. Rainier’s Mayor.” Wash. Post, 5/5/1925.
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The varlous Units of’§érade celaﬁréﬁing the @@éniag of Rhode lalsnd
avenue will form at the following designeted points not later than
1:30 P,u. Bsturday, Decenber 7,18239,

Horth side of Rhode Ielsnd Avenue West from District of Columbis
line snd North side of Monros Street.
Ltste Police
Company ¥ of Hysttaville
Gavernor
State Rodd Dfficialse
B and 0 Officizlie
Rhode Islend Avenue Committes
General Parade Comumitiee .. oo
Veterans of Foreign irs 2and

Otis Strect, Warylend and 34th #treet South ¥hode Islsnd Avenue, both
gides of stre=t,

dyatteville -
dayor gnd Council of Hyattsvills

Fire Department 3 e
Fraternsl Organizations (e lle /gt Jod !
Hyattsville Element®Fy School Floats
usiness Floats

s =
Boy Scouts
&M;i}rl Scouts
side of Zsetern Avenue! Haryland to Shode Island Avenues

Riverdale-

¥ayor and Coupcil
Bchool Float

School Beys slth flage
Fire Depsriment
Business Tloats

o
i 4]
®
o

 Otis Strect, D.

Eset side of Esstern Avenue to Rhode Island Avenus,
Hrentwood-
Yayor and Council
Citizens Group
Fire Depsrtment
Buginess Floats
School Floats: ¥4. Rainisr, Brentwood, Cobtags City.

1929 Parade celebrating opening of Rhode Island Avenue.
It appears that North Brentwood was dis-invited at the last minute?




Suburban News April 8, 1928 Washington Post

« More than 250 people attended a public entertainment Monday evening in Bluebird Hall
given by Mount Rainier Lodge No. 156 I.O.O.F. J. Enos Ray was master of ceremonies. After
selections by Percy S. Foster and his orchestra an address was delivered by Representative
Stephen W. Gambrill on the principles of Odd Fellowship. He also spoke on legislation in Con-
gress concerning matters of interest to Maryland people. This address was followed by ad-
dresses by Dr. Arthur C. Tiemeyer, grand master of Maryland; William A. Jones, grand secre-
tary of Maryland; and Thomas Jefferson, grand warden of Maryland.

« At the regular meeting of the mayor and council Monday evening bonded bids, eight in num-
ber, for proposed road construction were opened. The contract will be awarded later. The pro-
gram, it is understood, probably includes all streets which can be constructed this year.

« The Charles A. Lindbergh Boys’” Club will have a dance on Saturday evening in Bluebird ball
room for the benefit of the club.

« The Washington Suburban Sanitary Commission reported that the District authorities have
been authorized to connect the sanitary sewer at Thirty-fourth street and Eastern avenue; which
will do away with the pumping station there, and eliminate a nuisance much complained of.

 April 7 and 14 have been designated as registration days for voters in the coming town elec-

tion in May. It is understood Floyd B. Mathias will be a candidate for councilman for the third
ward.

« The regular meeting of the Women’s Auxiliary of the fire company was held Wednesday eve-
ning and was well attended. The auxiliary will give a benefit moving picture at the Cameo

Theater of April 27. The regular meeting of the Mount Rainier Volunteer Fire Department will
be held Tuesday evening.

|
J. H. BEALL
Mayor of Mt. Rainier
h, co iete the unex-
PPOINTED September 18, 19:§, to complete  unex-
A pired term ending May, 1927. Elected May, 1929, for
1931
)

ated the first comprehensiv ey of public s(!‘«n'l:
ment. During the nine months he was mayor. from =
1926. to May, 1927, there was authorize b
and approved by the vote
made possible the paviu
completion of this g n
2 ately 000 in s
expended approximately $325. ) ! e 3
m\lnl'n\'n-nwl\h The Act i ¢ which this work has \||\>I| xhlm‘«
is the model for not only many towns in Maryland l‘m« other
states inte ted in making improvements on term ithat prop-
erty owne: an meet ) »
During st term the following improvements have been
ave been authorized:
either effected or have been au . ) i
Extension of bright lights on Rhode Island Avenue, from ‘.lh
Distriet Line through the town, and anthorization for insta ,V|I‘
tion of trafic signal system at Thirty-fourth Street and Rhodc
Island Avenue.
Completion of

of 90% of th
Gt

reet marker

program; Bstablishment of

bage service; F y Equaiization ¢
assessments of the real property of the town on a standardized

ing in tax ve rate from 40 cents to 20 cent
has resulting in tax veduction ra 0 20. ¢
on » $100.00; Inauguration of a Budget System of expe mh.
tur n of an up-to-date accounting system in the

er’'s Office

“A dollar's worth of service for every dollay

spent.”




ﬁard and with themw wﬂlu

| mcnt clerks a;)d :
- says “Government workers
mth the town’s ‘affairs.”

d their methods~t&e 01d
"ol your affalrs—they‘su ) .
e
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MOUNT RAINLE

M. k. CHURCH

Mount Rainier M. E. Church, South

Exierior and Interior Views
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MOUNT RAINIER M. E. CHURCH

Triangle Bible Class

Teacher ..
Assistant Teai

President ...
Vice-President .
Recording Secretary
Corresponding Secre
Treasurer

Members

. 5. W. Boces

Mrs. ARLENE CARMICIALL
Mgs. Liuia Casey

Mgs. Carwiz CHISWELL
Mgs. L. E. Eruis

Mzs. Xena B. Havwoon
Mus. Berie D. Jennn
Mgs. Appik P. Jonnsow
Mzs. Grapys F. Luwis

Associate

CIIURCIL BUILDING
October, 1916, 10 April, 1026
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o

Members

s. D. J. Orcorr

rs. KeNNETH Bovay

. W. G. OpEx

.. Mgs. I, B. MaTH1AS

Mgs. Erzana Meriene )
. Mgs. BazTie HarLow |
Mzgs. F. W. Goopman

Mzrs. HERBERT NEGUS {

President ... ..
Vice-Presidenit ..
Secretary-Treasurer .

J. W Apans

A, W. Arormer

H. ). Bascom

H. W. Braxoy

Mges, A. P. Kreny Kenneti Bovay
Mrs. Heren Koontz E. W. Brock

Mzs. Harry J. MiLLER A. H. Do

Mzs. . H. Miiier W. P. EarNzsT

Mgs. Lerry MureHY J. F. Eowarns

Mgs. Joun Parsers P R. W. Trry

Ars. W. T. Sranrox Warter C. ForsyTHE
G. W. SPECKMAN G. M. GILLETTE

. B. C. Stine 4 C. R. GraiiL

. B. A, Stusss L. L. Haywoon
Mgs. J. H. Worrazn

J. W. Henvey

Oscar F. Lewrs
W. E. LINEBERRY
F. B. MarHias
Harown Mericre
J. E. MiLLer

Mes. J. W, Apams
Mgs, Rov BarLey
Mzrs. Axya Bozroucas
Mrs. Forrest Donce
Mgs. J. F. Epwarns
Mes. Garas
Mrs, GrasiLL
Mus. EvizaperH Hawzack
Mes. Ina Hinps |
Mgrs. Vioa O'Hara |
Mas. L. R. Sxowkrs +
Mgs. CHas. STaNTON |
Mgs. J. D. Srcrast ]
(

Men’s Union Bible Class

Assistant Teacher . ............. Tuomas J. HENDERSON

. Ira N. Jounsox
. H. J. Bascou
. A. H. Dooce

Members

J. H. MicLer
W. C. Murery
P. P. MvErs
Heroerr NEGUs
W. G. Opkx

D. J. Okcurr

I. E. Parseir

W. F. SanseLL
J. M. SsysoLr
Eyzry B, Sputu
W. T. SpaNTON
Tuos. M. SpaxtoN
B. C. 8miNg

L. C. STivE
ALRERT STEVENS
Burns A. Srures
CaRL STAUDINGER
R. C. SwitzER
A Warman

Ira WipMRYER
J. E. Wipmaver
J. H. WortHEN

[ Page Fifteen]

History of the Mount Rainier Methodist Church with older
church building pictured along with its replacement (at top).
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" STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND
. DISBURSEMENTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
1929 - 1930. GENERAL TOWN FUNDS

RECEIPTS:
General Town Taxes . % $7,611.04
Fire Dept. Taxes 2,476.01
Delinquent General Town Taxes 1,367.36
Interest, Penalties and Costs' . 527.65
Permits - 1,062.50
Fines 347.75
Rents - 221.00
Road Rebate ¥ — ) 7,159.42
Miscellaneous - 21.16
Total Receipts X = 20,793.89
Balance on hand May 13, 1929 5,592.53
e . —
Total - $26,386.42
DISBURSEMENTS.
To Fire Department 4 $2,050.00
Interest on 1926 Bonds - 63.75
Refund of Taxes 4 et 1.33
To-Contractor and Engineer 4 2,738.78
Salaries--Town Clerk, Corp. Counsel
and Road Men e 5,433.51
1926 Bonds Redecmed fos. 3,000.00
Improvements . 409,65
Motorcyle 450.00
Road Equipment 102,80
Civic Improvements i v 143.31
Street Lighting 1,958.68
Inspection and Police Fees = > 582.91
Miscellaneous Expenses ' : 1,431.85
Legal Fees-Suit of Milor and Mulholland |
vs. Town of Mt. Rainier 400.00 **
Street Materials and Expenses~ 525.68
Town Hall Expense 287.11
Total Disbusements 19,579.32
Ba'Tancc' on Hand April 30, 1930 $6,807.10

** Balance due $229.25




